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The Commission is working on the Enlargement package, including the Türkiye Report. At this stage, it is 
in draft form, and we are reflecting how to best report on the issues relevant for the local content 
requirement. 
Kind regards,  
 

  
 

 
  

 
European Commission 
Directorate-General for Neighbourhood and Enlargement Negotiations 
Türkiye Unit 
 
Rue Joseph II  
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium 
+32 229  

@ec.europa.eu 

 
 

From: @pmi.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 5:47 PM 
To:  (NEAR) @ec.europa.eu>; (TRADE) 

@ec.europa.eu> 
Cc: @pmi.com>;  (REA) 

@ec.europa.eu>;  (NEAR) 
@ec.europa.eu> 

Subject: RE: Local content requirements in Turkey 
 

 
Dear , 
I am wondering whether you had the possibility please to see our e-mail below. 
Thank you in advance for your kind reply. 
Kind regards, 

 
 

From:   
Sent: 12 May 2023 16:17 
To: @ec.europa.eu>;  

@ec.europa.eu> 
Cc: @pmi.com>;  

@ec.europa.eu>; @ec.europa.eu>
Subject: Local content requirements in Turkey 
Importance: High 
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Dear , 
I hope this e-mail finds you well.  
We would like to restate our interest with regard to the inclusion of the LCR for tobacco in this 

 
Unfortunately, we haven't seen any positive development on this LCR in Turkey during the last 
year, and since this issue has not been mentioned as such in previous versions of Turkey's 
progress report we believe its inclusion can help improving the situation in that country.
Also, we have been informed that the local PMI team in Turkey has already informed the EU 
Delegation there about this request, and that the preliminary analysis would be positive.
We look forward to hearing from you. Thank you. 
Kind regards, 
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